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MEMORANDUM FOR CS-10

FROM:  10 MSG/CC

SUBJECT:  Approval for Serving Alcohol at the Cadet Lodge

[bookmark: _GoBack]1.  Your request to serve alcoholic beverages at the CS-10 Holiday Combat Dining In in the Cadet Lodge on 10 Dec 2015 is approved.  The consumption of malt beverages, distilled spirits, and wine are permitted at the Lodge provided you strictly adhere to the Dram Shop Theory of Liability and not serve alcoholic beverages to persons who are under age of 21 or who appear to be near intoxication and not in complete control of their faculties.  The alcohol must be given free-of-charge and not sold.  Also, no alcohol may be consumed off the premises.

2.  With this approval you are required to ensure your attendees have safe transportation alternatives should anyone find themselves in a situation where they are not fit to drive.

3. For further information my POC Mr. Mark Sullivan can be contacted at mark.sullivan@us.af.mil



KENNETH W. OHLSON, Col, USAF
                                                     Commander
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